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December 17, 2019
VIA EMAIL

Turog Properties, Inc.
c/o Heywood Becker
5382 Wismer Road
Pipersville, PA 18947

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Andrew S. Goldman, Esq.

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY — REGION III
1650 Arch Street

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Re:  Chem-Fab Site/Lien Hearing Docket No.: CERCLA-03-2019-0111LL
Status Report Due Date

Dear Mr. Becker and Mr. Goldman:

During our November 21, 2019 conference call I requested that the parties jointly work to address
Turog’s request to gain access to EPA documents it previously may have reviewed concerning clean-up actions
that EPA had performed at the site prior to 1998. More specifically, I requested that EPA assist Turog in
identifying such documents and indicating whether they are generally available to the public (e.g. posted on the
EPA’s website). During the conference call, I requested that the parties submit a status report to me concerning
these efforts by 5:00 pm, Friday, December 20, 2019, and indicated that I would serve on the parties a letter
confirming this date. Due to an illness I was delayed in issuing this follow-up letter. I apologize for the delay.
As a result, [ am extending the due date and requesting that the parties provide their written status report to me
by 5:00 pm, January 2, 2020.

JoseplrJ. Lisa .
Regional Judicial and Presiding Officer
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency — Region II1

cc: Bevin Esposito (Regional Hearing Clerk)



